


 

 

 NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING OF THE  

 SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL 

 WATER PLANNING GROUP 

 

TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group as 

established by the Texas Water Development Board will be held on Thursday, August 2, 2012 at 

10:00 a.m. at San Antonio Water System (SAWS), Customer Service Building, Room CR 145, 

2800 US Highway 281 North, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  The following subjects will be 

considered for discussion and/or action at said meeting. 

 

1. Public Comment 

 

2. Approval of Minutes 

 

3. Status of Edwards Aquifer Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP)  

 

4. Status of Guadalupe, San Antonio, Mission, and Aransas Rivers and Mission, Copano, 

Aransas, and San Antonio Bays Basin and Bay Stakeholder Committee (BBASC) and 

Expert Science Team (BBEST) and Nueces River and Corpus Christi and Baffin Bays 

Stakeholder Committee  (BBASC) and Expert Science Team (BBEST) 

 

5. Chair’s Report 

 

6. Discussion and Appropriate Action Authorizing Administrator to Solicit Nominations 

for Vacant Planning Group Position 

 

7. Discussion and Appropriate Action Appointing a Region L Liaison to Region M 

 

8. Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Communications 

 

9. Discussion and Appropriate Action to Authorize Administrator to Provide Public Notice 

and Submit Application for Regional Planning Grant Funding to TWDB for the Fourth 

Cycle of Regional Water Planning  

 

10. Discussion and Appropriate Action to Authorize Administrator to Negotiate and 

Execute Contract Amendment with TWDB for the Fourth Cycle of Regional Water 

Planning 

 

11. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Consultants Work and Schedule 

 

12. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Submittal of Non-Municipal Water 

Demand Projections to TWDB 

 



 

 

13. Presentation and Discussion of SAWS’ 2012 Water Management Planning Process – Mr. 

Charles Ahrens, Vice President Water Resources and Conservation 

 

14. Possible Agenda Items for the Next South Central Texas Regional Water Planning 

Group Meeting 

 

15. Public Comment 

 

The South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Area consists of Atascosa, Bexar, Caldwell, 

Calhoun, Comal, Dewitt, Dimmit, Frio, Goliad, Gonzales, Guadalupe, Karnes, Kendall, La Salle, 

Medina, Refugio, Uvalde, Victoria, Wilson, Zavala and part of Hays Counties. 

 

www.RegionLTexas.org 

http://www.regionltexas.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 1 

Public Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 2 

Approval of Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 1 

Minutes of the 
South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group 

February 2, 2012 
 
The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. in the San Antonio Water System’s (SAWS) 
Customer Service Building, Room CR 145, 2800 US Highway 281 North, San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas. 
 
Twenty-eight of the 29 voting members, or their alternates, were present. 
 
Voting Members Present: 
   
 Jena Leathers for Jason Ammerman  Mike Mahoney 
 Tim Andruss     Dan Meyer 
 Donna Balin     Gary Middleton 
 Evelyn Bonavita    Con Mims 
 Darrell Brownlow    Ron Naumann 
 Rey Chavez     Annalisa Peace for Iliana Pena   
 Alan Cockerell     Darren Thompson for Robert Puente 
 Will Conley     Steve Ramsey  
 Don Dietzmann    Suzanne Scott   
 Art Dohmann     Greg Sengelmann 
 Rick Illgner for Karl Dreher    Milton Stolte 
 Kevin Janak     Tom Taggart 
 Bill Jones     Jim Murphy for Bill West 
 John Kight     Tony Wood 
               
Voting Members Absent: 
 
 Vic Hilderbran   
  
Non-Voting Members Present: 

 
 Norman Boyd, Texas Department of Parks and Wildlife (TPWD)  
 Matt Nelson, Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) 
 Ken Weidenfeller, Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) 
 Albert Garces, South Texas Water Master, Texas Commission of Environmental Quality 
 (TCEQ)  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1:  Public Comment 
 
There was no public comment at the time. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 2:  Approval of Minutes 
 
Chairman Con Mims asked if there were any corrections to the minutes from May 5, 2011 and 
August 4, 2011 or a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  Ron Naumann made a 
motion to approve both sets of minutes.  Gary Middleton seconded the motion.  The motion 
carried by consensus. 
 
 



 

 2 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3:  Election of Officers for Calendar Year 2012 
 
Mr. Mims opened the nominations for election of officers for Region L by asking for nominations 
for the position of Chairman.   
 
Suzanne Scott made a motion to nominate Mr. Mims to serve as Chairman.  Ron Naumann 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried by consensus. 
 
Mr. Mims asked for nominations for Vice Chair.  Mrs. Scott made a motion to nominate Mike 
Mahoney to serve as Vice-Chair.  Tom Taggart seconded the motion.  The motion carried by 
consensus. 
 
Mr. Mims asked for nominations for Secretary.  Mr. Taggart made a motion to nominate Gary 
Middleton to serve as Secretary.  Karl Dreher seconded the motion.  The motion carried by 
consensus. 
 
Mr. Mims asked for nominations for the two At-Large Member positions.  Mrs. Scott made a 
motion to nominate Evelyn Bonavita and Mr. Naumann as At-Large Members.  Tony Wood 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried by consensus. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4:  Status of Edwards Aquifer Recovery Implementation Program 
(EARIP) 
 
Dr. Robert Gulley, EARIP, provided an update of EARIP activities to the Planning Group.  Dr. 
Gulley stated the Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) and the funding mechanism for the HCP has 
been submitted to the US Fish and Wildlife Service for initial review.  A permit number was 
appointed to the HCP and forwarded to Austin and Albuquerque for additional review and 
processing.  The process is going well.  The next step will be putting the HCP out for public 
comment.  At this time, the plan is to begin implementation on January 1, 2013. 
 
Dr. Gulley also stated that with the approval of the HCP by the Edwards Aquifer Authority, to a 
great extent the Edwards Aquifer Recovery Implementation Committee will continue to function, 
but the largest part of the day-to-day management of the HCP will fall to an Implementing 
Committee which will consist of the five applicants of the permit:  EAA, SAWS, City of New 
Braunfels and City of San Marcos, Texas State University.  In addition, GBRA will serve as a 
non-voting member of the Implementing Committee.   
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5:  Chair’s Report 
 
Mr. Mims had no report at the time. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6:  Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Communications 
 
Matt Nelson, TWDB, informed the Planning Group the TWDB is going through rules revisions 
for Regional Water Planning and State Water Planning rules.  A pre-publication draft was sent 
to all planning group members and stakeholders for early input to incorporate into the formal 
draft for publication.  Should anyone have any additional comments, please forward to Mr. 
Nelson as soon as possible for incorporation into the informal draft revisions.  There is not a set 
date for publication of the draft rules at this time, but once they have been approved by TWDB 



 

 3 

to be published, public comments will be accepted for 30 days.   The public comments will be 
incorporated into the draft rules and the draft rules will go back to TWDB for approval of 
changes.  The draft rules will be published again for public comment for 30 days.  Upon 
completion of the public comment period, the final draft rules will be presented to TWDB for final 
approval and adoption.  Mr. Nelson then reviewed proposed revisions and new requirements 
within the informal draft rule revisions to date. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 7:  Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Proposed Region L 
By-Laws Revisions 
 
Mr. Mims stated several amendments to the Region L By-Laws are being considered in the 
category of membership (Article V Voting Membership) on the planning group.  The proposed 
amendments would address membership designated by groundwater management areas, 
which is a voting membership and represented in the attached draft by-laws in red (Section 1 
Composition; Section 2 Terms of Office; Section 5 Attendance; and Section 7 Removal of 
Voting Members).  Rick Illgner made a motion to approve proposed amendments to by-laws as 
presented, with two clarification suggestions.  Mr. Mahoney seconded the motion.  The motion 
carried by consensus. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8:  Status of Guadalupe, San Antonio, Mission, and Aransas Rivers 
and Mission, Copano, Aransas, and San Antonio Bays Basin and Bay Stakeholder 
Committee (BBASC) and Expert Science Team (BBEST) 
 
Mrs. Scott, Chair of the Guadalupe, San Antonio, Mission, and Aransas Rivers and Mission, 
Copano, Aransas, and San Antonio Bays Basin and Bay Stakeholder Committee (GSA BBASC) 
provided a brief update and a Summary of Recommendations from GSA BBASC for 
Environmental Flows. 
 
Mr. Mims asked Mrs. Scott if BBASC recommendations are approved by TCEQ, what will the 
effects be on the yield of existing approved Region L water management strategies in the 
affected areas.  Mrs. Scott stated only one currently approved Region L water management 
strategy on the Guadalupe was modeled for GSA BBASC and the analysis provided only a 
slight decrease in yield (from 25,000 ac-ft/year to 22,800 ac-ft/year).   
 
Steve Raabe, SARA, followed by clarifying what this mean for regional water planning.  The first 
three regional water plans used Consensus Criteria for Environmental Flows Needs (CCEFN) 
developed by the three state agencies (TCEQ, TWDB and Texas Parks and Wildlife) to use in 
evaluating surface water management strategies that go into the regional plan.  When TCEQ 
adopts the new rules for environmental flow standards they will be, in essence, adopting new 
standards for evaluating water management strategies for the Guadalupe and San Antonio 
River basins, as well as the Nueces, which will replace the former CCEFN, for regional water 
planning. 
 
Dianne Wassenich, Co-Chair of GSA BBASC, commented that the GSA BBASC 
recommendations and what the stakeholders are trying to show is how we can shape water 
projects into the future, similarly to what Region L does, providing water for both the 
environment and human needs. 
 
Mr. Mims, as Chair of the Nueces River and Corpus Christi and Baffin Bays Stakeholder 
Committee (Nueces BBASC), stated the Nueces BBASC have received the Nueces BBEST 



 

 4 

report and are meeting to review the report.  The Nueces BBEST has concluded that parts of 
the Nueces River Basin as being in an unsound ecological condition (Nueces Bay and Estuary).  
The designation could potentially affect the eligibility to secure future water rights in the basin, 
as well as the ability to permit Edwards Aquifer Recharge facilities we have in Region L.  Mr. 
Mims will continue to update the Planning Group as studies in the Nueces River Basin occur. 
 
Sam Vaugh, Chair of Nueces BBEST, stated the consensus view of the Nueces BBEST of the 
unsound condition of the Nueces Bay, is based on a variety of things; the primary factor 
considered was the change in the ability to support the species that have lived there historically 
but are not as prevalent now.  The key species is oysters.  Freshwater inflow has been a factor, 
as well as sediment transport changing the character of the delta, and frequency of inundation 
of the delta area. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 9:  Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Consultants Work 
and Schedule 
 
Brian Perkins, HDR Engineering, reviewed the current proposed schedule for work plan 
development.  At this time, there is a delay in completing some tasks due to not having the draft 
Population and Water Demand Projections data.  The Population and Water Demand 
Projections are the demands that are to be met by existing water supply and recommended 
Water Management Strategies.  The schedule will be updated continuously throughout the 
planning process. 
 
Mr. Perkins presented a draft letter to TWDB requesting approval of the hydrologic assumptions 
and models Region L will use in development of the 2016 Regional Water Plan (RWP).  The 
draft letter of approval has two attachments for review and discussion, Attachment A, Hydrologic 
Assumption and Operational Procedures for Assessment of Groundwater and Surface Water 
Supply and Attachment B, Hydrologic Models. 
 
Mr. Perkins reviewed Attachment A with the Planning Group, pointing out new or revised 
assumptions to be used.  Jerry James asked Mr. Perkins to add the City of Gonzales to item 5, 
entities reporting/listing effluent discharge/return flow in the Guadalupe-San Antonio River 
Basin.   
 
Mr. Perkins then reviewed Attachment B with the Planning Group, discussing the hydrologic 
models for groundwater and surface water that could potentially be used by HDR in developing 
the regional water plan.  Mr. Vaugh stated that the Flow Regime Application Tool is used to 
evaluate Water Management Strategies with complex  environmental flow standards. 
 
Mr. Middleton made a motion to approve the letter requesting TWDB approval of the hydrologic 
assumptions and models to be used in the development of the 2016 RWP.  Ms. Bonavita 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried by consensus. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 10:  Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Developing a 
Process of Identifying Potentially Feasible Water Management Strategies 
 
Mr. Perkins, HDR Engineering, presented the outline for the process of identifying potentially 
feasible water management strategies HDR will use to develop the 2016 RWP.   
 



 

 5 

Mr. Naumann made a motion to approve the Identification of Potentially Feasible Water 
Management Strategies as presented.  Mr. Middleton seconded the motion.  The motion carried 
by consensus. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 11:  Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Non-Municipal 
Water Demand Projections 
 
Mr. Perkins, HDR Engineering, provided a breakdown of the non-municipal water demand 
projections, to include irrigation, manufacturing/industry, steam-electric power, mining and 
livestock; and a comparison of the proposed projections with the adopted 2012 State Water 
Plan Projections.   
 
Mr. Mims suggested a sub-workgroup to review the non-municipal water demand projections 
and make recommendations at the next Planning Group meeting for discussion and action.  
Darrell Brownlow volunteered to chair the sub-workgroup.  The sub-workgroup will consist of Mr. 
Brownlow, Mr. Mahoney, Art Dohmann, Rey Chavez, Milton Stolte, Kevin Janak, John Waugh, 
(SAWS), Mr. Nelson (TWDB) and HDR Engineering.   
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 12:  Possible Agenda Items for the Next South Central Texas 
Regional Water Planning Group 
 
Mr. Mims proposed the following agenda item for the May 3, 2012 meeting: 
 

 EARIP Update 

 Status of SB3, Environmental Flows Process 

 Discussion Regarding TWDB Projections 

 Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Region L By-Laws, Section 5 Attendance 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 13:  Public Comment 
 
There was no public comment at this time. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned by consensus at 2:03 p.m. 
 
Recommended for approval. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       GARY MIDDLETON, SECRETARY 
 
 
 
Approved by the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group at a meeting held on 
August 2, 2012. 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       CON MIMS, CHAIR 



 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 3 

Status of Edwards Aquifer Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 4 

Status of Guadalupe, San Antonio, Mission, and Aransas Rivers and 

Mission, Copano, Aransas and San Antonio Bays Basin and Bay 

Stakeholder Committee and Expert Science Team (BBEST) and 

Nueces River and Corpus Christi and Bafin Bays Stakeholder 

Committee (BBASC) and Expert Science Team (BBEST) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5 

Chair’s Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6 

Discussion and Appropriate Action Authorizing Administrator to Solicit 

Nominations for Vacant Planning Group Position 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Member Name Position Interest Represented Term Expires

Con Mims Chair River Authorities 2016

Mike Mahoney Vice Chair Water Districts 2016

Gary Middleton Secretary Municipalities 2016

Evelyn Bonavita Public 2013

Ron Naumann Water Utilities 2013

Iliana Pena Environmental 2016

Donna Balin Environmental 2016

Will Conley Counties 2013

John Kight Counties 2016

Robert Puente Municipalities 2016

Tom Taggart Municipalities 2016

Jason Ammerman Industries 2013

Rey Chavez Industries 2016

Alan Cockerell Agricultural 2016

Milton Stolte Agricultural 2016

Bill Jones Agricultural 2013

Tony Wood Small Business 2013

Darrell Brownlow Small Business 2013

Kevin Janak Elec. Generating Utilities 2016

Bill West River Authorities 2016

Suzanne Scott River Authorities 2013

Vacant Water Districts 2013

Tim Andruss Water Districts 2013

Greg Sengelmann Water Districts 2013

Steve Ramsey Water Utilities 2013

Vic Hilderbran GMA 7 Indefinite

Don Dietzmann GMA 9 Indefinite

Daniel Meyer GMA 10 Indefinite

Dianne Savage GMA 13 Indefinite

Art Dohmann GMA 15 Indefinite

SCTRWPG MEMBERS' TERMS OF OFFICE

August 2, 2012

Executive Committee











































DRAFT 
SCHEDULE FOR 

REPLACEMENT OF SCTRWPG MEMBER 
(Water Districts) 

 
August 2, 2012 

 

 
DATE:      DESCRIPTION: 
 
Sunday, August 26, 2012  Publish Notice in the San 

 Antonio Express News &  
 Victoria Advocate Thursday 
 paper 

 
Friday, August 24, 2012   Mail notice of vacancy to  each 

 respective Interest within the 
 Planning Area 

 
Friday, October 5, 2012  Deadline for submitting   

 nominations (40 days notice) 
 
 
Thursday, October 11, 2012  Executive Committee to      

 interview and recommend 
 nominees (10:00 – 12:00 pm) 

 
Thursday, November 1, 2012  SCTRWPG to consider 

 Executive Committee’s 
 recommendation and 
 appointment of replacement 
 member 



 c/o San Antonio River Authority 
P.O. Box 839980 

San Antonio, Texas 78283-9980 
 

(210) 227-1373 Office 
(210) 302-3692 Fax 

www.RegionLTexas.org 
 

 

South Central Texas     Regional Water Planning Group  

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Con Mims 
 Chair / River Authorities 
Mike Mahoney 
 Vice-Chair / Water Districts 
Gary Middleton 
 Secretary / Municipalities 
Evelyn Bonavita 

Public 
Ron Naumann 

Water Utilities 
 
MEMBERS 
Jason Ammerman 
 Industries 
Dr. Donna Balin 

Environmental 
Darrell Brownlow 

Small Business 
Vacant 

Water Districts 
Greg Sengelmann 
 Water Districts 
Kevin Janak 

Electric Generating/Utilities 
Rey Chavez 

Industries 
Bill Jones 
 Agriculture 
John Kight 

Counties 
Alan Cockerell 

Agriculture 
Will Conley 

Counties 
Tim Andruss 
 Water Districts 
Iliana Peña 
 Environmental 
Steve Ramsey 
 Water Utilities 
Suzanne Scott 

River Authorities 
Milton Stolte 

Agriculture 
Thomas Taggart 

Municipalities 
Bill West 

River Authorities 
Robert Puente 

Municipalities 
Tony Wood 
 Small Business 
Vic Hilderbran 
 GMA 7 
Don Dietzmann 
 GMA 9 
Dan Meyer 
 GMA 10 
Dianne Savage 
 GMA 13 
Art Dohmann 
 GMA 15 

 

 

DRAFT 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

August 24, 2012 
 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC 
 

The South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group 
(RWPG), as established by the Texas Water Development 
Board in accordance with 31 TAC 357, is soliciting 
nominations to fill a vacancy for the remaining term as a 
voting member on the South Central Texas RWPG in the 
following interest area:  Water Districts 
 
A nomination form must be completed and submitted for 
each nominee to be considered.  For specific definitions and 
eligibility requirements in the area of interest and to obtain 
a nomination form, please contact Erin Newberry at (210) 
302-3293 or enewberry@sara-tx.org. 
 
The South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Area 
consists of Atascosa, Bexar, Caldwell, Calhoun, Comal, 
DeWitt, Dimmit, Frio, Goliad, Gonzales, Guadalupe, Karnes, 
Kendall, LaSalle, Medina, Refugio, Uvalde, Victoria, Wilson, 
Zavala and part of Hays Counties. 
 
Nominations must be received by 5:00pm, Friday, October 
5, 2012, addressed to Con Mims, Chair, South Central Texas 
RWPG, c/o San Antonio River Authority, Attn:  Erin 
Newberry, P.O. Box 839980, San Antonio, Texas 78283-
9980 or emailed to enewberry@sara-tx.org. 
 
 
 

mailto:enewberry@sara-tx.org
mailto:enewberry@sara-tx.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 7 

Discussion and Appropriate Action Appointing a Region L Liaison to 

Region M (Rio Grande RWPG) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 8 

Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Communications 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





















 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 9 

Discussion and Appropriate Action to Authorize Administrator to 

Provide Public Notice and Submit Application for Regional Planning 

Grant Funding to TWDB for the Fourth Cycle of Regional Water 

Planning 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 c/o San Antonio River Authority 
P.O. Box 839980 

San Antonio, Texas 78283-9980 
 

(210) 227-1373 Office 
(210) 302-3692 Fax 

www.RegionLTexas.org 
 

 

South Central Texas     Regional Water Planning Group  

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Con Mims 
 Chair / River Authorities 
Mike Mahoney 
 Vice-Chair / Water Districts 
Gary Middleton 
 Secretary / Municipalities 
Evelyn Bonavita 

Public 
Ron Naumann 

Water Utilities 
 
MEMBERS 
Jason Ammerman 
 Industries 
Dr. Donna Balin 

Environmental 
Darrell Brownlow 

Small Business 
Vacant 

Water Districts 
Greg Sengelmann 
 Water Districts 
Kevin Janak 

Electric Generating/Utilities 
Rey Chavez 

Industries 
Bill Jones 
 Agriculture 
John Kight 

Counties 
Alan Cockerell 

Agriculture 
Will Conley 

Counties 
Tim Andruss 
 Water Districts 
Iliana Peña 
 Environmental 
Steve Ramsey 
 Water Utilities 
Suzanne Scott 

River Authorities 
Milton Stolte 

Agriculture 
Thomas Taggart 

Municipalities 
Bill West 

River Authorities 
Robert Puente 

Municipalities 
Tony Wood 
 Small Business 
Vic Hilderbran 
 GMA 7 
Don Dietzmann 
 GMA 9 
Dan Meyer 
 GMA 10 
Dianne Savage 
 GMA 13 
Art Dohmann 
 GMA 15 

 

 

DRAFT 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FROM:  South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (Region L) 

 

DATE:  August 24, 2012 

 

SUBJECT: Notice of Application for Regional Water Planning Grant Funding 

  for the Fourth Cycle of Regional Water Planning 

 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC 
REGIONAL WATER PLANNING 

 

Notice is hereby given that the San Antonio River Authority (SARA) will submit 

on or before October 4, 2012, a grant application for financial assistance to the 

Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) on behalf of Region L, to carry out 

planning activities to develop the 2016 Region L Regional Water Plan in 

completion of the state’s Fourth Cycle (2012 – 2016) of Regional Water Planning.  

It is anticipated that the application will be considered by the Texas Water 

Development Board at its October 17, 2012 meeting. 

 

The South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (Region L) includes the 

following counties:  Uvalde, Zavala, Dimmit, Frio, La Salle, Medina, Atascosa, 

Bexar, Wilson, Karnes, Goliad, Refugio, Calhoun, Victoria, DeWitt, Gonzales, 

Guadalupe, Caldwell, Comal, Kendall and the southern half of Hays County. 

 

Copies of the grant application may be obtained from SARA when it becomes 

available or online at www.RegionLTexas.org.  Written comments from the public 

regarding the grant application must be submitted to SARA and TWDB by no 

later than September 25, 2012.  Comments may be submitted to SARA and the 

TWDB as follows: 

 

Steven J. Raabe, P.E.    Melanie Callahan 

Administrative Agent for Region L  Executive Administrator 

San Antonio River Authority   Texas Water Development Board 

P.O. Box 839980    P.O. Box 13231 

San Antonio, Texas 78283-9980   Austin, Texas 78711-3231 

 

For additional information, please contact Erin Newberry, San Antonio River 

Authority, c/o Region L, P.O. Box 839980, San Antonio, Texas 78283-9980 or (210) 

302-3293, enewberry@sara-tx.org. 

 

http://www.regionltexas.org/
mailto:enewberry@sara-tx.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 10 

Discussion and Appropriate Action to Authorize Administrator to 

Negotiate and Execute Contract Amendment with TWDB for the 

Fourth Cycle of Regional Water Planning 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 11 

Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Consultants Work and 

Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2016 South Central Texas Regional Water Plan
Proposed Workplan for Development

Tasks Description Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Task 1 Planning Area Description

Task 2 Population & Demand Projections

Task 3 Water Supply Analyses

EARIP Approved Habitat Cons. Plan

GMA 7 Final MAGs Approved

GMA 9 Final MAGs Approved

GMA 10 Final MAGs Approved*

GMA 13 Final MAGs Approved*

GMA 15 Final MAGs Approved

TAP Whooping Crane Lawsuit

Task 4 Water Management Strategies

Task 4a Needs Assessment

Task 4a.1 WMS Verification

Complete

20152012 2013 2014

Task 4a.1 WMS Verification

Task 4b WMS Technical Evaluations

E-Flows GSA BBASC Recommendations

E-Flows TCEQ Review and Standards

Task 5 Water Quality & Rural/Urban Transfers

Task 6 Water Conservation & Drought Mgmt

Task 7 Long-term Resource Protection

Task 8 Policies and Recommendations

Task 9 Infrastructure Funding

Task 10 Plan Adoption

* Note: There is an on-going study related to the Leona Gravels in Uvalde County
IPP Deadline:
March 1, 2015

RWP Deadline:
September 1, 2015

Technical 
Memorandum:
March 1, 2014

HDR

DRAFT

2012-07-23



Recommended Water Management Strategies from the 2011 South Central Texas Regional Water Plan

4C.1 Water Conservation (Mun, Irr, Min) 95,771 $8,000

4C.2 Drought Management 41,240 $29,000

4C.3 Edwards Transfers 51,875 $8,000

4C.4 Edwards Aquifer Recharge – Type 2 Projects 21,577 Includes full spectrum of potential projects. $8,000

4C.5 Recycled Water Programs 26,756 $6,000

4C.6 Facilities Expansions  - $7,000

4C.8 Wimberley and Woodcreek Water Supply Project 4,480 $15,000

4C.9 Storage Above Canyon Reservoir (ASR) 3,140 Meets needs Kendall County Rural $47,000

4C.10 GBRA-Exelon Project 49,126 River Diversion $18,000

4C.13 GBRA Lower Basin Storage (100 acre site) 28,369 $15,000

4C.14 GBRA New Appropriation (Lower Basin) 11,300 100,000 acft Off-Channel Storage Size $25,000

4C.15 GBRA Mid-Basin (Surface Water) 25,000 $25,000

4C.18 Regional Carrizo for SAWS 11,687 $22,000

4C.19 Regional Carrizo for SSLGC Project Expansion 10,364 $8,000

4C.20 Hays/Caldwell PUA Project 35,000 CRWA, San Marcos, Kyle, & Buda $22,000

4C.21 GBRA Simsboro Project 49,777 $15,000

4C.22 Local Groundwater Supplies 38,471 $12,000

4C.23 Brackish Wilcox Groundwater for SAWS 26,400 $22,000

4C.24 Brackish Wilcox Groundwater for RWA 14,700 13.1 MGD Capacity $26,000

4C.25 Brackish Wilcox Groundwater for SSWSC 1,120 $8,000

Notes

Approximated 

Budget in 2011 Section Description

Quantity of 

Water 

4C.24

4C.25 Brackish Wilcox Groundwater for SSWSC 1,120 $8,000

4C.27 CRWA Wells Ranch Project 11,000 $5,000

4C.28 CRWA Siesta Project 5,042 $5,000

4C.29 LCRA-SAWS Water Project 90,000 $18,000

4C.30 Medina Lake Firm-Up (ASR) 9,933 15 Wells size $48,000

4C.31 Seawater Desalination 84,012 San Antonio Bay source. $24,000

4C.34 Lavaca River Off-Channel Reservoir 26,242 LNRA WMS $10,000

4C.36 TWA Regional Carrizo 27,000 $10,000

Surface Water Rights $5,000

Purchase from WWPs $5,000



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 12 

Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Submittal of Non-

Municipal Water Demand Projections to TWDB 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 13 

Possible Agenda Items for the Next South Central Texas Regional 

Water Planning Group Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 14 

Public Comment 

 

 

 




